From: Victor Hoskins

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 5:03 PM EST
To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>
CC: Maria Leonzo <mleonz@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: AMZ Speaking Event

Yes, | look forward to it. Maria will place it on my calendar.
Victor

Victor Hoskins

Executive Director

Arlington Economic Development
1100 North Glebe Road, Suite 1500
Arlington, VA 22201
(703)228-0808 office
(703)228-0805 fax

Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your inbox, sent items and deleted items. Thank you.

From: Andrew Vanhorn [mailto:avanhorn@jbgsmith.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Victor Hoskins <Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: AMZ Speaking Event

Victor,
Are you able to join me at the following event to put our two man show back together?

Subject: 28th Annual Update/DC Bar Real Estate, Housing and Land Use Section - National Landing Amazon Review
When: Thursday, May 30, 2019 5:30 PM-8:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DC Bar Headquarters - 901 4th Street, NW

I'd appreciate it and know that the Bar would seriously appreciate your attendance. If you are ok, then I'd connect you with them to
coordinate.

Andrew VanHorn | EVP, Development
JBG Smith

240.333.3815 direct | 202.257.1014 mobile

avanhorn@jbgsmith.com
JBGSMITH.COM

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you
are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or use of the contents of this
message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete and destroy all copies of this
message and its attachments. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission errors.



